
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  5:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Monday, December 7, 2015 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – November 9, 2015 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 
4. Line Item Transfer – Discussion/Action 

 
5. Personnel policy reclassification procedure – Discussion/Action 

 
6. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
7. Adjournment   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date sent:  12/1/15 

 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Agenda



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
November 16, 2015 
 
Present:  P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. King, C. Schnitzler, C. Las 
Absent:   
Also present: E. Smudde, K. Kittleson, T. Ziegler 
   

1. Call to Order – Roll Call 
P. Peterson called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. 

Roll Call – P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. King, C. 
Schnitzler – Present 

- C. Las - absent 
 

2. Minutes approval- October 14, 2015  –  
Motion to approve the October 14, 2015 minutes by C. Schnitzler, 
second by B. Humphrey and approved on a 4-0 vote. 

 
3. Personnel budget review -  

K. Kittleson and E. Smudde explained current state of budget, no 
further action. 
 
C. Las arrived at 5:03 P.M. 

 
4. Dental Insurance Renewal – 

K. Kittleson explained that our current provider Ameritas 
originally quoted an increase and he has taken the coverage to 
market and Delta Dental was able to match our current rates.  So 
K. Kittleson went back to Ameritas and they matched the current 
rates and would lock them in for 2016 and 2017.  K. Kittleson 
recommended that the committee approve going with Ameritas, our 
current provider, for the two year locked rate.  Motion by C. 
King to approve going with Ameritas for dental insurance for 
2016 and 2017, second by B. Humphrey and approved on a 5-0 vote. 

 
5. Personnel policy disciplinary procedure – 

C. King expressed that he was curious if the incident mentioned 
at the previous County Board Meeting was ever addressed.  K. 
Kittleson and C. Schnitzler assured C. King that this was 
addressed when it happened previously in 2008. 
 

 
6. Personnel policy reclassification procedure – 

K. Kittleson gave a summary of the case that T. Ziegler had 
requested to get two of the positions within his department 
reclassified and he recommended that the positions would not be 
reclassified.  K. Kittleson also stated that the County 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 - Minutes Approval



Administrator reviewed what was submitted and agreed that the 
positions should not be reclassified at this time.  T. Ziegler 
had question regarding the procedure for appeal regarding 
section 4.22(3) of the Personnel Policy Manual.  The committee 
discussed this language and decided that this could use some 
clarification.  B. Humphrey stated that any reclassification 
should be an administrative decision and not a political one and 
that this discussion of reclassification should not be coming 
before the committee.  P. Peterson requested this topic to be on 
the December Personnel and Bargaining Committee agenda to help 
clear up the language in the policy manual. 

 
7. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda- 

Next meeting is scheduled to take place on Monday, December 7th, 
2015 at 5:00 P.M. in the Rolling Hills Activity Room.  Topics to 
include personnel policy reclassification procedure language and 
line item transfer. 

 
8.  Adjournment – 

Motion to adjourn by B. Humphrey, second by C. Las, and 
approved on a 5-0 vote.  Meeting adjourned at 5:43 P.M. 
 
 

E. Smudde, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#2 - Minutes Approval



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      1
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 461900  OTHER PERSONNEL RE            0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL UNDEFINED ROLLUP CODE                    0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75  100.0%
 
 

PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      120,769          33     120,802     107,314.09            .00      13,487.91   88.8% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,214           3       8,217       7,297.23            .00         919.77   88.8% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        7,489           2       7,491       6,545.65            .00         945.35   87.4% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,753           1       1,754       1,530.95            .00         223.05   87.3% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE       11,382        -228      11,154       5,071.75            .00       6,082.25   45.5% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          502           0         502         229.46            .00         272.54   45.7% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ           20.86 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36          33.00            .00           3.00   91.7% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ            3.00 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5vkcu6DRhj/FFKHsi864nKSI9CeGaZi9EB5cpR6ZdjrvFDwhvT4RJZ3Y166iHva&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=dRZ0fKZdK5T6t1hVgccJAZCOs2JaghZmn1Q%2Be2JjF2/aB/OMWzrZEFyhMilWDnp9&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxK6Z%2BEDMkakomUMtFiszJUKPl/Q5fRQ7r2/lWH/K5nsK3vIzy8Zssz1Fg0RydIa&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2v0zjzKHwYwu4PZpircjIj6wSU9DbTGlZUxXvdZItijkDkyFqkPWHeKBrulJATo&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcKXqOSCmdu3/HSs8Isl//rNyunfhWhhZw2uoVq6KxhNSumZuajXHwFDtVc/%2BPEg&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1F5UidrAVHIDtdRWM05bIbZqE5SMHhAw6sB0G8xi6JpQrdX14zrKJKsv1kHhBF7&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQgvxmwxemeqM240VJmBVj2jS%2BU22eYscc7v6rsyQX/HDhqvnoBxcLlXgUnrh64U&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=pFJQveNyf0viA2kZ9l4W5d6AVVQoAE/gNjDIXz3KpOPHLjnEXueKaTyGQprwjXHB&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDM3v/XZhAgrSdWLNaK%2BAfr0ukF7FdRSNbMI92ciKBGoAho9FiC/poz5QNkfxcc9&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=rgXXNZGg09zRVorgoHlCF4CC%2BwyJITCkUS5iMvQTQVoU80hQ8Pt42Yj90mRObRUE&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9NTnb2Bghazvov0Ri699qWKAjOTyhWRzQnifECyxLaLXvrpq3dSO5WNmkcp/IM%2B&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyS9Rn304Lx0l5Vkcnm2IxH0dZK0uSFwBOhK2N1Rhe1j8FpbfCViRFDeKFMTgNL%2B&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Hnn90Kk7Q7W6WtHC7jKf%2BI8dnPOeiwi0Xxnr01OnOJHW9s9GdQOfA6f6dJfSjvW&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLAm9hZmvBQoMaRoxITb7lF8OqmMOCEKTBF2WyY1r%2BnLy2qfyj/B9KAw%2BNxKq3ph&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=57a/UQztNLOfMPsQYkKFroI/2B/oPKbwKc35AE2t8gFh2S3iFE9O2k%2Bxj4EesqTo&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RPQCsjL3ng8EOu1AXbu4OMPjO5v1%2BKW5WvMl1Tgcc8gEPS1rDKAj9c6vin1Y23F&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=aV6BnC68i1VRaCo90BqPx%2BSiIZ06xNSkV%2BLNiLL7FdUOkU/lOLhnpwL9XGPyqlip&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=H55gUzTjJoWdt6K8Sf1EZLl/UqTbxDh2nSCnwQDLPFIzpTHCfMbm%2B7zxfRYoO/sq&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=aRTHZkUFoMdbTWdNrJeRpe7J/BMHlp6NWkyjezLUT/MRMrwFNQ9rT%2BJvSZyRL7P4&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHvN40zUhlfCt7CEhQPWW1Wsqwo9kUYsT9kTH/cSCEGhwghDkNGKRgLBBfawC7Wo&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      2
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          326           0         326         289.85            .00          36.15   88.9% 

 
2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/11/000320 11/25/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 151125 WARRANT=151125  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         150,471        -189     150,282     128,311.98            .00      21,970.02   85.4%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         338.29          43.98         117.73   76.5% 

 
 

11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         294.00            .00         231.00   56.0% 
 
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        8,400       3,000      11,400       9,622.01       1,306.52         471.47   95.9%*
 

2015/11/000057 11/06/2015 API          372.90 VND 004796 IN AUG/SEP CLASSIFIEDS EVANS PRINT & MEDIA ADVERTISING         1009489
2015/11/000057 11/06/2015 API        1,006.96 VND 006499 IN AUG 15 CLASSIFIEDS RIVER VALLEY NEWSPAP ADVERTISING         1009601
2015/11/000060 11/06/2015 API           89.90 VND 004796 IN OCT 15 CLASSIFIEDS EVANS PRINT & MEDIA ADVERTISING         1009489

 
11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100          85.00            .00          15.00   85.0% 

 
2015/11/000337 11/25/2015 API           46.00 VND 007763 IN 116-00068279 110315 TOMAH JOURNAL-MONITO SUBSCRIPTION RENEW  1010102

 
11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385         410.00            .00         -25.00  106.5%*

 
2015/11/000160 11/13/2015 API          195.00 VND 005753 IN MEMBERSHIP OCT 15 NPELRA              MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL  1009761

 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         10,110       3,000      13,110      10,749.30       1,350.50       1,010.20   92.3%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242         101.09            .00         140.91   41.8% 

 
2015/11/000063 11/06/2015 API           12.11 VND 002764 IN 1353707194.86281029 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 09/30/  1009461
2015/11/000063 11/06/2015 API            8.71 VND 002764 IN 1347602685.86281029 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 07/31/  1009461
2015/11/000065 11/06/2015 API           11.58 VND 002764 IN 1350808297.86281029 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 08/30/  1009461

 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpyprHc3IcGDxwPdE4sBPttyszAvDKGn9eMpXzEyt2JRUxANrLOIETg%2BxIZITHe6&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjZHtlx1VAVZ4/e8iQz9nLlBPfNTBnororHf%2BmhGSNH3CWrJwhfC/0vpdSnsfP22&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=urVDkTXyxG2Dx4JnHY0iYfCUSO0wR76xnKeyY4vG2TZFdqg%2BP/C%2BDRqZsIAorkba&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEfrTIGqS8MlRLF7i/Ty96zHybbsb97MsLbBO7xTEiwzsqrWl0ewgBcKOta9Yoby&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=dhx8intFalfWGrd/Ucdxiu0HGu9Dkh1m1PriOEcoYX6bjQvi0Czwbz1WSxnUJ69m&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwdDN0dnsEJHxp2FSqAreSL2xkM0PFnZE%2BdZURkZ3KgyDRPpQs4AzHW9twoFmfgi&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=ua7B0duvJ/S0Y5KErw7EeThJ8m/sDBvQbpNPw0zUtt%2BGOUwnp6HlwYemOUhwZJ9A&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6p0MPfAkpBANiTSWXWlf29fOiWIQK7jerxoxBWDSjq%2BzepPN1rsPN9AAvR0Rcgg&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9SdFYL417cOui8R1tUySpO0QNTqGyHFHnpdgR1cAH%2BpQ0xyzPt31Bt1iyqM9evF&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNLAzzJtJr6R/dfOoEansCHBwl4jJYtuox2bsqJH4baYL%2B/kq5ZZk5ofWOV%2B4ki8&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=2V6nuYSgZtRvRl5fc3H3m4ctfsuHJaWlfdcxBzigLQ991qaB4iz48XAi1drRPQEu&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mi0aUOhROBgZWdt5uhW7zvmC5376zWbpJFGNleBOtNQmPDejtlD85k5PybzZsvhl&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=dijyTJghm52AjGrDujF901nmPyz2a%2BxwxCirAwoF2YiYv9sw0/JMfUCgoudwOr8W&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ew%2BzO/kkqv3B0VeJxdLh9DttFqhOR3OHKUyaOoyvA1M7OrHIdL9WCDhhOBpz%2B3Y&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=kIBUfo9L4Tn74lFoLgI75ebR569s8xLzAsDtXD0Eabpue%2B0XDhJ7qphQZjjJ3nBQ&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=HnEc1K2KX/KVt%2BsS8a/wamCz06NVYDZJJKSj9qdFEXg36n%2Bz/7rAbzHEBY95cUVl&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=QR/K5qcyLVVeJaruH31FpZVb7daYprvg1sSLowWYjvfY3U0D1JM9ZvZabiiyzfPp&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQhjHI8cKiL4vosid7tYGBXpK9R5Oaw6J4EKrCbMsWUWL38iCTLkYGhAEb6gxETQ&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      3
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668       1,463.00            .00         205.00   87.7% 

 
2015/11/000064 11/06/2015 API          133.00 VND 004998 IN I00259035 E O JOHNSON         I00259035           1009481

 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910       1,564.09            .00         345.91   81.9%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,110           0       1,110       1,060.33            .00          49.67   95.5%*

 
 

11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,300           0       1,300       1,194.00            .00         106.00   91.8%*
 

2015/11/000089 11/12/2015 PRJ          170.00 REF 151112 WARRANT=151112  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,410           0       2,410       2,254.33            .00         155.67   93.5%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         450.00            .00       4,900.00    8.4%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       2,811     173,715     143,957.95       1,350.50      28,406.55   83.6%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904       2,811     173,715     143,957.95       1,350.50      28,406.55   83.6%
 

TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0         -24.75            .00          24.75
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,904       2,811     173,715     143,982.70       1,350.50      28,381.80

 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Y9AAZdVaCfgIuuhcDrNcN1deG7u9%2B7nquDVwYaVq7OqsqJm8LfJRIroTREemL8E&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=douh5ip7ole/1LVvRwwLU2v32XV5bpGZuynX5w87jv4eTGQo/t4oyLaugXmAeTuk&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=KO/UrgJ4NjygNSNClP8xI3SEvvsmWYPKDT9fhU91Bc73phAfd/Yd6WoV3LC7lDC%2B&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3STdsBHnvT471kFS5NnGv%2BFuyiQMHuo934tb6c94UaH83D/FRIQdFJT0%2BiH/xc9&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=mu2RBpkhrhKbiSUwEs6vyVWHP0ALzfnb9Z3SOaNq7h%2BSxn90TuuJqmacZETtVFjs&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=12dyNSFDch3OoaVzKadxgJT0dYI9p7fJJKiQ9nmgy%2By88Q8zRsuBrnkTw9tQuT/B&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=uNNBlWsk%2BhLmwJ8jiV98cWYgpu8pjStkpRhp6f/nzRBYH6F47yKf0lFbTqLNe22v&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      4
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00   13.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000      -3,000      17,000       2,270.00            .00      14,730.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4rYHBms22//A0UarlOsvkgvBGhsC36QfIBgL/yfSadMdkMkt3ArGx0EJESEflZV&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      5
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
2015/11/000159 11/13/2015 API        1,250.00 VND 008441 IN 28894 GUNDERSEN ADMINISTRA EAP                 1009726

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZa0W%2BrTXP3rxcjPrUe5gUbS/KFtFi7OLqa2CE4QA9re2GasXqcHNnVQQwJzZ/IN&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/j0nQ6TmnaMKmcXOHCB1tjLrNkF0KORnV98KNXOwkNtDFVq78Fj6TV8LNPBiksX&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      6
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600       3,539.50            .00          60.50   98.3%*

 
2015/11/000245 11/19/2015 API          268.00 VND 002558 IN 1380730 HRA&FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO NOVEMBER INV 13807  1009868
2015/11/000337 11/25/2015 API          600.00 VND 002558 IN 1380730 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO FLEX PLAN INVOICE   1010059

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600       3,539.50            .00          60.50   98.3%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       3,539.50            .00          60.50   98.3%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       3,539.50            .00          60.50   98.3%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600       3,539.50            .00          60.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXiSef7xWMo1hGXUivagyIJNcI44FzVelunJWcJCFQO4ko/MvVhQ0YoResgu84Yi&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=qM1qzpKxVyOqM5qs8JRxf2NAeAEtzRYn1xDWwN%2BhpfK2acd%2Bkbo9SPDPpN9PwB3y&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=eTSF7obpBZ9yWZJynDG9Mz/fU7Ae2W5tofj/6csfbM7jMPc9JVMyqAOByc3cXm1d&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      7
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000     111,907.41            .00      48,092.59   69.9% 

 
2015/11/000245 11/19/2015 API        1,147.50 VND 002558 IN 1380730 HRA&FSA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO NOVEMBER INV 13807  1009868

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000     111,907.41            .00      48,092.59   69.9%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000     111,907.41            .00      48,092.59   69.9%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000     111,907.41            .00      48,092.59   69.9%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000     111,907.41            .00      48,092.59
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMiiemL2Ehy8wl82vLo%2Bp2rIxoLdwRG3ncUMloZ%2BTWady7WA7yXCCk9aId1E/3x7&
https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDERKtqTGoP56yU7gKQJeF%2Bf6R9dENHye/wmaVNNW%2Bg9usBPGLQxdteSKfpesGcn&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      8
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71   35.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       33,300      11,145      44,445      15,548.15            .00      28,896.71
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash062.tylertech.com:20111/sites/mu8516/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.2/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUfGWFRahMGNdOx61GFetFJcw9Wsxr3oboxV/5AVifFn/yVY5W3%2BzHVExA6c5F3L&
ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 
 
 

12/02/2015 11:21    |Monroe County |P      9
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL
 
 

FOR 2015 11 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015 11 TO 2015 11
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      392,804      10,956     403,760     282,223.01       1,350.50     120,186.35   70.2%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by CATHY SCHMIT **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
#3 & #4) Personnel Budget Review & Line Item Transfer



 

 14 

 
(2) County Board authorization for a position shall expire if 

the position remains vacant for one calendar year.  
<1/00> The Personnel and Bargaining Committee may grant 
an extension for extenuating circumstances through an 
appeal by the department head. <2/10>      

 
(3) To insure appropriate classification and wages, the 

County periodically reviews positions and conducts job 
audits at the request of the department head.  If the 
duties and responsibilities substantially exceed those 
specified for the position, or if the job has 
substantially changed due to increased departmental 
demands which place increased responsibility on the 
position, it is possible to seek a position 
reclassification.  Due to varying circumstances involved 
in position reclassification, the department head shall 
meet with the County Administrator and Personnel Director 
prior to the initiation of any personnel action involving 
a reclassification.  This effort should help avoid any 
misunderstanding during the reclassification process.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Current Policy Language

ed.smudde
Text Box
#5 - Personnel Policy reclassification procedure



 

 15 

 
Note:  "More of the same" is not the basis for 
reclassification, but rather new work of a higher level 
shall be demonstrated before the County Administrator and 
Personnel Director shall consider a reclassification 
request. 

 
(4) Conversely, some positions are reduced in level of 

classification to reflect reduction in duties or 
responsibilities. Reclassification requests shall have 
the recommendation of the department head and Personnel 
Director prior to consideration and approval or denial by 
the County Administrator 

 
(5) For each position, a range of salary is established which 

reflects differences in the weighted factor score, as 
described in 4.25-4.27. 

 
4.23  CHANGES IN CLASSIFICATION.   

 
(1) PROMOTION.  Promotion is the movement of an employee from 

one position to another having a higher salary grade.  
When an employee is promoted to a position in a higher 
salary grade, the employee shall serve a three month 
trial period, or a longer period with concurrence of the 
department head and Personnel Director.  <12/98> Salary 
shall be adjusted from the first date of promotion to a 
rate in the higher salary grade that grants the employee 
an increase in total salary for the year from the date of 
promotion above the total annual salary for the same 
period had the employee not received the promotion. 
<12/95><12/99> Due to varying circumstances involved with 
promotions, the department heads shall meet with the 
Personnel Director prior to the initiation of any 
personnel action involving a promotion.  This effort 
should help avoid any misunderstanding which may occur 
when promotions are under consideration.  All promotions 
shall be approved by the County Administrator. 
 

 
(2) TRANSFER.   

 
(a) Transfer is the movement of an employee from one 

position to another in the same or different 
department having the same salary grade.  There 
shall be no change in the salary rate of an employee 
who is transferred.  The request shall be submitted 
to the County Administrator for action provided both 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Current Policy Language

ed.smudde
Text Box
#5 - Personnel Policy reclassification procedure



 

 14 

 
(2) County Board authorization for a position shall expire if 

the position remains vacant for one calendar year.  
<1/00> The Personnel and Bargaining Committee may grant 
an extension for extenuating circumstances through an 
appeal by the department head. <2/10>      

 
(3) To ensure appropriate classification and wages, the 

County periodically reviews positions and conducts job 
audits at the request of the department head.  If the 
duties and responsibilities substantially exceed those 
specified for the position, or if the job has 
substantially changed due to increased departmental 
demands which place increased responsibility on the 
position, it is possible to seek a position 
reclassification. Note:  “More of the same” is not the 
basis for reclassification, but rather new work of a 
higher level shall be demonstrated before the County 
Administrator and Personnel Director shall consider 
reclassification request. Due to varying circumstances 
involved in position reclassification, the department 
head shall meet with the County Administrator and 
Personnel Director prior to the initiation of any 
personnel action review involving a reclassification.  
This effort should help avoid any misunderstanding during 
the reclassification process. The review results shall be 
submitted to the County Administrator, who makes the final 
determination concerning reclassification requests. 

 
(4) Conversely, some positions are reduced in level of 

classification to reflect reduction in duties or 
responsibilities. Reclassification requests shall have 
the recommendation of the department head and Personnel 
Director prior to consideration and approval or denial by 
the County Administrator Downgrading of positions shall follow 
the same procedure outlined in 4.22(3) above. 

 
(5) For each position, a range of salary is established which 

reflects differences in the weighted factor score, as 
described in 4.25-4.27. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Revisions To Policy Language

ed.smudde
Text Box
#5 - Personnel Policy reclassification procedure


	Agenda - Personnel - December 2015
	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED


	Minutes 11-16-15
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent:

	Financial Report
	Policy Manual Adjustments December 2015



